



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001

422
आजादी का
अमृत महोत्सव

No. F6/DFS/MS/GH/ECN/2026/749

Dated: - 04/08/2026

To,

The Commissioner,
Municipal Corporation of Delhi,
Civic Centre, Minto Road,
New Delhi - 110001.

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Dx. Vinayaka Inn Guest House, 88812, GF, FF, SF, TF, Multani Dhanda, Paharganj, New Delhi - 110055.

Sir,

This has reference to online application ID No. 2026070209485 dated 02/07/2026 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the premises was visited by the officer concerned of this department on 14/07/2026 in presence of Mr. Rehber, Manager to verify the compliance of shortcomings issued by this office vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/GH/ECN/2026/590 dated 25/06/2026 (copy enclosed) and found that the shortcomings are not complied in totality.

In view of above, the application for renewal of fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage & stands **rejected**. Further, the occupancy of the premises in the absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.

Yours faithfully,

Encl.: As above


418126

(Dr. S. K. Tomar)
Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

OIC B1

Copy to:

1. The Manager, M/s Dx. Vinayaka Inn Guest House, 88812, GF, FF, SF, TF, Multani Dhanda, Paharganj, New Delhi - 110055.

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001

C-421
T.
आजारीक
अमृत महो

No. F6/DFS/MS/GH/ECN/2026/590

Dated: -28/06/2026

To,

The Commissioner,
Municipal Corporation of Delhi,
Civic Centre, Minto Road,
New Delhi

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Dx. Vinayaka Inn Guest House,
88812, GE, FF, SE, TE, Multani Dhanda, Paharganj, New Delhi - 110055.

Sir,

Please refer your online application ID No. 2026060808462 dated 09/06/2026 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the said building was inspected by the officer concerned of this department on 16/06/2026 in the presence of Sh. Rahber, Manager and following shortcomings were observed: -

1. Hose reel found removed at some places.
2. Automatic detection system found removed at some places.
3. Manually Operated Electronic Fire Alarm (MOEFA) found removed at Ground Floor.
4. Domestic connection in overhead water storage tank is not permitted.

Keeping in view of the above shortcomings, the application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage and stands rejected. Further, the occupancy of the building premises in the absence of requisite fire safety measures shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.

Yours Faithfully,


25/6/26
(Dr. S. K. Tomar)
Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

o/c BF

Copy to: -

1. The Manager, M/s Dx. Vinayaka Inn Guest House, 88812, GE, FF, SE, TE, Multani Dhanda, Paharganj, New Delhi - 110055.